DANILO FLEMMA

Creative Developer

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am a young full stack developer with 3 years of experience in the field.

During my career path, I have been able to learn to work in a team and be versatile on multiple fronts within several agencies.

By virtue of these experiences of mine, my interest in 2020 intensified in experience and interaction design for the web using all the most modern technologies available, mixing audio and 3d to maximize immersion.

I am looking for an environment in which to develop this passion of mine.

EDUCATION

ITIS Pitagora

2018 - 2019 Industrial electronics Policoro (MT)

LANGUAGES

- > English (Professional working proficiency)
- > Italian (Native speaker)

HARD SKILLS

Web Development (Frontend)

- > Javascript (ES6)
- > Css (Less/Sass)
- > Webpack
- > Vue
- > Threejs (GLSL shaders)
- > PWA

Web Development (Backend)

- > PHP
- > Python
- > Node.js
- > MySql
- > Docker management
- > Distributed app development

Software 3d generalists

SOFT SKILLS

- > Time Management
- > Team work
- > Great propensity to minimize tech debt

Policoro (MT) 75025

Phone +39 3928133412 Email +39 danilo.flemma1@gmail.com

Portfolio 1-7.it

WORK EXPERIENCE

ARC Project (Web Developer - Freelance)

2021

• I projected the ARC projects's 3d/AR Website (thearcprojectstudio.com)

Wenetwork (Full stack developer)

2019- Present

- •I developed the software currently on sale by Wenetwork, a management structure tailor made for the world of WISPs
- I was able to lead the development and work in a team, organise and order the entire process

Acquired skills

- I was able to refine my knowledge of Javascript and CSS
- I was able to learn how to develop distributed and performing applications
- I have learned how to use all the pluses important development tools, such as GIT, docker, devops etc.

DIOR

(8th AR experience / Instagram / Snapchat) 2020

• I created the webAR filter and collaborated on the Instagram / Snapchat filter for the launch of the Men's Fall 2021 collection

Acquired skills

WebAR development, use of LensStudio and SparkAR

Maecenas Studio (Web Developer- Freelance)

2020

• I created the Maecenas studio experiential portfolio site (maecenasstudio.com), using the most modern development techniques. (the site has been awarded by awwwards as Honorable mention and Mobile excellence).

Acquired Skills

•Web development using threejs experiential web design techniques

Welan / 6tSixty (Network Technical Assistant)

2018 - 2019

• I helped manage Welan's network, an ISP with thousands of customers

Acquired Skills

- I learned about the world of networking, configure and test complex networks
- I have learned to master Linux